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Attorney Melanie Bachman JuL 31z [

Acting Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Couneil Connecticut Siting Coungi!

Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06501

EM-T-MOBILE-137-140303B
T-Mobile Site ID CTNL0O71B
107 Wilcox Road, Stonington, Connecticut.

Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion

Pear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T- Mobile
Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile"} notice of exempt modification on March 21, 2014. The Council imposed the
following condition in its acknowledgment:
* The coax and TMAs must be installed in accordance with the Structural Analysis Report prepared by FDH
Engineering, dated February 21, 2014;
= Within 45 days following completion of the antenna installation, T-Mobile shail provide documentation
certified by a professional engineer that its installation complied with the requirements of the structural
analysis;
« Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials with the Council
shall render this acknowledgement invalid;
= Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice with the Council;
»  Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that construction has
been completed;
= The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and
= The applicant may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one year deadline provided that such request
is submitted to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration.
The attached PE Closeout Letter, dated July 15, 2015, provides evidence of compliance with the
conditions outlined by the Council.
In addition, T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications
were complete as of August 4, 2014
Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Samuel Simons, T-Mobile

¢¢: Mark Richard, T-Mobile
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Raleigh, NC 27616
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ENGINEERING INNOVATION

July 28, 2015

Sam Simons

Engineering Development - Connecticut
T-Mobile

35 Griffin Road South

Bloomfield, CT 06002

sam.simons@i-maobile.com

RE: PE Ciose Qut Letter
EM-T-MOBILE # 140303B/T-Mobile Site ID # CTNLO74B
SBA # CT13074-A-01

Dear Mr. Simons,

Velacitel, Inc., db.a. FDH Velocitel has completed a post-construction review of the ahove-referenced site to
determine whether T-Mobile complied with conditions imposed by the Connecticut Siting Council's acknowledgment
letter, dated March 21, 2014. Qur compliance review included the Connecticut Siting Council's acknowledgment letter
and the approved tower Structural Analysis Report by FDH Engineering, project number 1422XR1400, dated
February 21, 2014.

On behalf of FDH Velacitel, based on my review of the information, [, Dennis D. Abel, certify that to the best of my
knowledge, the T-Mobile work complies with the recommendations of the approved Structural Analysis.

All observations were performed after the construction was complete and FDH Velocitel was not present during the
construction phase. This review is not to determine the adequacy or effectiveness of the modification solution.

We at FDH Velocitel appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you. If you have
any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects please give us a call.

Respectfully submitted,

Dennis D. Abel, PE
Connecticut License #23247

g 7-28-20 i

CC: Mark Appleby, Northeast Site Sclutions

www.fdhvelocitel.com




